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From: Scott Stringer

To: Eric Daniels; Phyllis Beaulieu; Christine Wilson

Subject: RE: 130807 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association Newmont Aurora-OMLE
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:07:06 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Ms. Beaulieu,
| apologize for getting back to you late regarding a follow up to Mr. Daniels email below.

Upon receiving the correspondence, I've been in communications with our Director of International
Land in order to provide the Board with the necessary documentation regarding the association
between Newmont — Aurora Energy Resources Inc. with regards to the above noted file.

| will continue to communicate with you regarding or progress, on requested documentation in order
to close this file, however at this time | simply have not received confirmation.

Please feel free to contact me directly at any time.
Thank You for your understanding in this matter.

Scott

From: Eric Daniels

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Scott Stringer

Subject: RE: 130807 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association Newmont Aurora-OMLE
Importance: High

Good afternoon Ms. Beaulieu,

By way of introduction, | am forwarding your request to Mr. Scott Stringer, Miramar North Mining,
Ltd.’s General Manager in Yellowknife. He has assumed responsibility of the Canadian exploration
sites that have been acquired by Newmont.

Mr. Stringer will be your future Company contact regarding the closure of the water licence.

Thank you for working on this matter—much appreciated!

/

NEWMONT.

Eric Daniels
Senior Environmental Manager
Closure/Reclamation
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T 775.299.8318
WWW.newmont.com

Newmont Mining Corporation
P.O. Box 1658
Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 2:08 PM

To: Eric Daniels

Subject: FW: 130807 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association Newmont Aurora-OMLE
Importance: High

My apologies Eric, | spelt your name wrong on my initial email sent on August 7th,
Regards,

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 2:30 PM

To: 'erik.daniels@newmont.com’

Cc: Christine Wilson; 'sash@aurora-energy.ca'

Subject: 130807 2BE-KAZ1011 Clarification on Association Newmont Aurora-OMLE

Good day,

| am currently working on the above file and note that the last licence issued (expired)(attached) is in
the name of Aurora Energy Resources Inc. Please provide clarification on the association between
Aurora Energy Resources Inc. and Newmont. | am unable to process a request for closure until
clarification is received.

Regards,

& Vg Phyllis Beaulieu- &\C >
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The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the
sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless
specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or
proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was
originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of
this disclaimer.





